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Date: 27/01/2015 10:32

Subject: Office for National Statistics - Mediation

We can do either option as long as we move completely away from the current solution. The costs will
have to come form the centre. You will have to do a bid for additional funds given then legal outcome
of this one. We have a legal obligation to store our records electronically so | guess this will be a no
brainier.

Regards

.

Date:
S

27/01/2015 09:53

ubject: I Office for National Statistics - Mediation

I b uild a new bespoke system or could we purchase a managed
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solution (in line with Government ICT Strategy) from the Digital Marketplace?

I 's this a project you could take on board now/ asap? Any feel how long this would take to build
from scratch and hence costs?

Il \Where will the budget for this come to pay for the new solution?

Regards,

Date: 26/01/2015 11:00

Subject: Offlce for National Statistics - Mediation

| am in agreement that we should start from scratch, its a timing thing. This will be fofJjjJj ! guess to
instruct that this is started asap based on the legal advice.

Regards
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